
EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Friday, May 01, 2020 9:14 AM 
To: 	 EACP Committee 
Subject: 	 FW: Stop Giant 4G/5G Drones Until Health & Environment Effects Are Studied 

With Aloha, 

Office of Councilmember Kelly Takaya King South Maui Residency 

Office: 808.270.7108 

200 South High Street, 8th Fl 

Wailuku HI 96793 

mauicounty.us  

	Original Message 	 
From: Signatory <petitions@keepyourpower.org> 

Sent: Friday, May 1, 2020 6:51 AM 
To: daniel.e.orodenker@hawaii.gov; kdancil@pulamalanai.com; PeterYoung@Hookuleana.com; 

dbedt.luc.web@hawaii.gov; Riki Hokama <Riki.Hokama@mauicounty.us>; Alice L. Lee <Alice.Lee@mauicounty.us>; 

Tamara A. Paltin <Tamara.Paltin@mauicounty.us>; Kelly King <Kelly.King@mauicounty.us>; 

Mayors.Office@co.maui.hi.us  

Cc: info@keepyourpower.org  

Subject: Stop Giant 4G/5G Drones Until Health & Environment Effects Are Studied 

Attn: Land Use Commission. Stop Giant 4G/5G Drones Until Proven Safe 

Secretive, experimental, high altitude technology (massive drones, pseudo-satellites, huge helium balloons, etc.) with 
4G/5G wireless communication payloads that beam toxic wireless radiation deep into land and ocean, into all life forms, 

should not be allowed in Hawai'i airspace. 

Thousands of peer reviewed research studies www.Biolnitiative.org  show the negative health effects of radiation from 

wireless technologies. 5G especially is an alarming health hazard www.SGSpaceAppeal.org/the-appeal  

Wireless technology poses significant harm to humans, animals, marine life, and the environment. We do not consent to 

this harmful and invasive technology. We respectfully ask you to please protect the Hawaiian islands, follow the 

Precautionary Principle and ban this technology from Hawaii airspace unless it can be proven safe. 

www.KeepYourPower.org/drone  

Shelly Kaiyala 

Kaiyala@hotmail.com  

Honokaa, HI 
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EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Friday, May 01, 2020 9:14 AM 
To: 	 EACP Committee 
Subject: 	 FW: Stop 5G Until Health & Environment Effects Can Be Studied 

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

To: david.y.ige@hawaii.gov; consumeradvocate@dcca.hawaii.gov; sens@capitol.hawaii.gov; reps@capitol.hawaii.gov; 
mayor@honolulu.gov; Mayors.Office@co.maui.hi.us; Alice L. Lee <Alice.Lee@mauicounty.us>; mayor@kauai.gov; 
ajkaneshiro@kauai.gov; aaron.chung@hawaiicounty.gov; ianderson@honolulu.gov  

Cc: info@keepyourpower.org; Kelly King <Kelly.King@mauicounty.us>; Sarah_Kaopuiki@schatz.senate.gov  

Subject: Stop 5G Until Health & Environment Effects Can Be Studied 

Aloha, 

Thousands of peer reviewed research studies show the negative health effects of radiation from wireless technologies. 

As such, 5G wireless technology poses significant risks to humans, animals and the environment www.Biolnitiative.org. 

Despite this, in 2018 Gov Ige implemented legislation for streamlined deployment of 5G across the state. 

5G has never been safety tested. Thus it constitutes a human experiment without consent. 5G builds on existing 3G and 

4G/LTE infrastructure but is is categorically different, involving newly erected small cell antennas blanketing residential 

neighborhoods (every few houses), using public infrastructure while emitting toxic levels of extremely high frequency 

(millimeter wave) wireless radiation never before used for internet or cell phones. It involves millions of new 5G base 

stations clustered closer to the ground - closer to homes and schools - and 40,000+ new transmitting satellites in near 

orbit www.5GSpaceAppeal.org/the-appeal  

We do not consent to this involuntary exposure of wireless radiation. We respectfully demand the state of Hawaii place 

a moratorium on any 5G infrastructure until independent scientific studies are completed and show this technology 

poses no harm to humans, animals, or to the environment. 

Shelly Kaiyala 

Kaiyala@hotmail.com  

Honokaa, HI 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Monday, May 04, 2020 9:00 AM 
To: 	 EACP Committee 
Subject: 	 Stop Giant 4G/5G Drones Until Health & Environment Effects Are Studied 

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
Sent: Sunday, May 3, 2020 11:37 AM 
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
should not be allowed in Hawaii airspace. 

Thousands of peer reviewed research studies www.Biolnitiative.org  show the negative health effects of radiation from 
wireless technologies. 5G especially is an alarming health hazard www.5GSpaceAppeal.org/the-appeal  

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

Julie MacMillan 

julielmacmillan@gmail.com  

Makawao , HI 

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Tuesday, May 05, 2020 9:52 AM 
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

Sent: Monday, May 4, 2020 10:20 PM 

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

Maria Walczak-pol 

metaphysical36@yahoo.com  

Haiku, Hawaii 

Stop 5G 

www.KeepYourPower.org  
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EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Tuesday, May 05, 2020 9:53 AM 
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

Sent: Monday, May 4, 2020 9:01 PM 

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

susanna walczak-pol 

sea.fire.enchantment@gmail.com  

Haiku, HI 

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Tuesday, May 05, 2020 10:32 AM 
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

Sent: Tuesday, May 5, 2020 9:42 AM 

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

Blaine reum 

reum808@gmail.com  

hauula, hawaii 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Tuesday, May 05, 2020 11:14 AM 
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

Sent: Tuesday, May 5, 2020 11:08 AM 

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

Kathleen Cardella 

ruby2sd@aol.com  

Haiku , HI 

Haiku 

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

Precautionary Principle and ban this technology from Hawai'i airspace unless it can be proven safe. 

www.KeepYourPower.org/drone  

Kathleen Cardella 

ruby2sd@aol.com  

Haiku 

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Thursday, May 07, 2020 11:44 AM 
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

Sent: Tuesday, May 5, 2020 12:39 PM 

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

(millimeter wave) wireless radiation never before used for Internet or cell phones. It involves millions of new 5G base 

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

Deanne monderin 

vadeannemond@gmail.com  

Meycauayan, Philippines 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Thursday, May 07, 2020 12:29 PM 
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

ma u icounty.us 

	Original Message 	 

From: Signatory <petitions@keepyourpower.org> 

Sent: Wednesday, May 6, 2020 11:32 AM 

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

Pauline Carroll 

bhamid93@live.co.uk  

Alfport, Minnesota 

Planner 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Thursday, May 07, 2020 12:52 PM 
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

Sent: Wednesday, May 6, 2020 5:02 PM 
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

Nick Ross 

nross2k5@aol.com  

Makawao, HI 

Makawao 

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

dbedt.luc.web@hawaii.gov; Riki Hokama <Riki.Hokama@mauicounty.us>; Alice L. Lee <Alicelee@mauicounty.us>; 

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 6, 2020 5:00 PM 

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

shanna shanti 

shannashanti@gmail.com  

Makawao, HI 

Makawao 

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Thursday, May 07, 2020 2:00 PM 
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

Sent: Thursday, May 7, 2020 3:32 AM 

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

Isaac Mills 

accounts.receivable_usa@carel.com  

New Mohamed, Tennessee 

e-enable 

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

Sent: Thursday, May 7, 2020 12:37 AM 

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

Blaize Enos 

lawaia1093@gmail.com  

Hilo, HI 

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

Leiohu Tong 

leiohum@hawaii.edu  

Hilo, HI 

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Thursday, May 07, 2020 2:05 PM 
To: 	 EACP Committee 
Subject: 	 FW: Stop 5G Until Health & Environment Effects Can. Be Studied 

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 6, 2020 11:39 PM 

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

leiohu.tong@gmail.com  

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 6, 2020 8:43 PM 
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

Ashana Morrow 

ashana@ashanasophia.com  

Kula, HI 

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Thursday, May 07, 2020 2:06 PM 
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

Sent: Wednesday, May 6, 2020 8:42 PM 
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

orbit www.5GSpaceAppeal.org/the-a  ppea I 

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

Sent: 	 Friday, May 08, 2020 7:14 AM 

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

Sent: Thursday, May 7, 2020 9:09 PM 

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

Suzanne Goodrich 

ses5a@hotmail.com  

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Friday, May 08, 2020 7:16 AM 
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

Sent: Thursday, May 7, 2020 6:13 PM 
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

Sidnie Zari 

zsidnie@gmail.com  

Holualoa, HI 

Holualoa 

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
Sent: 	 Friday, May 08, 2020 8:46 AM 
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

Sent: Friday, May 8, 2020 8:35 AM 
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

Kelly Varbel 

kellyvarbel@yahoo.com  

Kailua Kona, HI 

5G is scary 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Friday, May 08, 2020 10:41 AM 
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

ma uicounty. us 

	Original Message 	 

From: Signatory <petitions@keepyourpower.org> 

Sent: Friday, May 8, 2020 9:54 AM 

To: david.y.ige@hawaii.gov; consumeradvocate@dcca.hawaii.gov; sens@capitol.hawaii.gov; reps@capitol.hawaii.gov; 

mayor@honolulu.gov; Mayors.Office@co.maui.hi.us; Alice L. Lee <Alicelee@mauicounty.us>; mayor@kauai.gov; 

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

MaryAnn Evans 

maevans8888@gmail.com  

Alcoa, Tennessee 

Alcoa 

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

ma uicounty.us 

	Original Message 	 

From: Signatory <petitions@keepyourpower.org> 

Sent: Friday, May 8, 2020 8:46 AM 

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

Kelly Ann Varbel 

kellyvarbel@yahoo.com  

Kailua Kona, HI 

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Friday, May 08, 2020 9:21 PM 
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

Sent: Friday, May 8, 2020 1:10 PM 
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

Kelly Peterson 

mizkellyp@gmail.com  

Lahaina, HI 

Lahaina 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Friday, May 08, 2020 9:23 PM 
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

Sent: Friday, May 8, 2020 12:43 PM 

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

Kirsten Chasen 

kirstenchasen@gmail.com  

KuLa, Hawaii 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Friday, May 08, 2020 9:25 PM 
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

Despite this, in 2018 Gov lge implemented legislation for streamlined deployment of 5G across the state. 

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

Sent: Friday, May 8, 2020 12:30 PM 

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

Mark Monderin 

noandean032710@gmail.com  

Manila, Philippines 
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

Sent: Friday, May 8, 2020 12:29 PM 

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

Makati 

www.KeepYourPower.org  



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Friday, May 08, 2020 9:29 PM 
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

Sent: Friday, May 8, 2020 11:05 AM 
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

Ashley Anderson 

volcanicash1231@aol.com  

San francisco, Ca 
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

Sent: Friday, May 8, 2020 10:42 AM 
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

Sent: Friday, May 8, 2020 10:41 AM 

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

Deborah May 

mauihorsenbuggy@msn.com  

Makawao, Hi 

Stop 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Paula Sch <paulaschiebschick@googlemail.com > 
Sent: 	 Saturday, May 09, 2020 7:21 PM 
To: 	 Kyle T. Yamashita; Justin H. Woodson; Angus L.K. McKelvey; Kaniela Ing; Lynn DeCoite; 

Joseph M. Souki; Gilbert S. C. Keith-Agaran; J. Kalani English; Rosalyn H. Baker; Alice L. 
Lee; Keani N. Rawlins; Tasha A. Kama; Riki Hokama; Kelly King; Mike J. Molina; Tamara A. 
Paltin; Shane M. Sinenci; Yukilei Sugimura; HFC Committee; EACP Committee; 
CAR.Committee; Troy Hashimoto 

Subject: 	 A healthy Maui 

Aloha dear council members and Maui legislators, 
I am deeply concerned about our health here in Hawaii. 

During Governor Ige's 4/29 update, he voiced that HI wants to attract the kind of visitors we want here in the 
healthiest state of the US that we have created! That is what we want too! Let's work together to create that NOW! 

The roll out of 5G technology is being stopped in many countries as it is known to cause: 
-Neurodegenerative diseases 
-Chronic diseases 
-Infertility 
-Cancers 
-Autism 
-Still-births 
-Blindness 
-Hormonal dysfunction 
-DNA damage 
-Kidney failure 
-insect holocaust 
-Conflagrations of forests 

5G is NOT an upgrade to 4G, it is a whole new level of radiation that significantly impacts on our health negatively. 
Our citizens do NOT need or want it! Our visitors will have to do without it, and think of Hawai'i as the 
healthy place to visit. Those on vacation will be encouraged to leave their laptops at home and explore Hawaii's 
beauty and those who come to do business will be perfectly fine with the technology that is available now. 
PLEASE, PLEASE, PLEASE do not put wealth over health. 
We have enough to deal with now and adding this radiation will cause huge health issues that we cannot afford if 
we are to survive as a species. 

I can provide many resources for you outlining the above mentioned and even more harmful effects of 5G. 

Please follow through on your promise to be for the people of Hawaii and our marine life and our eco system now and for it's continued 
longevity. 

With best regards and warm Aloha, 
Paula 

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Monday, May 11, 2020 7:44 AM 
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

Sent: Sunday, May 10, 2020 7:57 AM 

To: david.y.ige@hawaii.gov; consumeradvocate@dcca.hawaii.gov; sens@capitol.hawaii.gov; reps@capitol.hawaii.gov; 

Sarah_Kaopuiki@schatz.senate.gov; Mayors.Office@co.maui.hi.us; Kelly King <Kelly.King@mauicounty.us>; 

mayor@kauai.gov; ajkaneshiro@kauai.gov; aaron.chung@hawaiicounty.gov; ianderson@honolulu.gov  

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

neighborhoods (every few houses), using public infrastructure while emitting toxic levels of extremely high (millimeter 

wave) wireless radiation never before used for internet or cell phones. It involves millions of new 5G base stations 

clustered closer to the ground - closer to homes and schools - and 20,000+ new transmitting satellites in near space 

www.5GSpaceAppeal.org/the-appeal  

We do not consent to this involuntary exposure of wireless radiation. We respectfully demand the state of Hawaii place 
a moratorium on any 5G infrastructure until independent scientific studies are completed and show this technology 

poses no harm to humans, animals, or to the environment. 

Jay Ligda 

jligda@steadyserve.net  

Benicia, CA 

Benicia 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Monday, May 11, 2020 8:54 AM 

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

Sent: Saturday, May 9, 2020 3:31 PM 

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

Brooklyn Terry 

alvesleelee@gmail.com  

West Brandy, Nevada 

Technician 

www.KeepYourPower.org  
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EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Monday, May 11, 20208:55 AM 
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

Sent: Saturday, May 9, 2020 7:24 PM 

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

Jessica Alingog 

forlorn_shadows@yahoo.com  

Maite, Guam 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Monday, May 11, 2020 8:55 AM 
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
Sent: Saturday, May 9, 2020 7:25 PM 

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

Sent: 	 Tuesday, May 12, 2020 8:08 AM 

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

Sent: Monday, May 11, 2020 9:36 AM 

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

Alison Lingwood 

alison@feelhealshare.com  

Ocean View, HI 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Tuesday, May 12, 2020 10:47 AM 
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

Sent: Monday, May 11, 2020 5:22 PM 

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

Maggie Costigan 
magonmaui@gmail.com  

Haiku, Hawaii 
Please protect the sanctity of our island home. Aloha 



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

Sent: Monday, May 11, 2020 5:21 PM 

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
Please protect our precious islands. This technology is unsafe and unnecessary. 

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

Sent: Monday, May 11, 2020 5:03 PM 
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

Ryoko Oue 

stevoryo@gmail.com  

Honolulu, HI 

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Tuesday, May 12, 2020 10:48 AM 

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

stations clustered closer to the ground -closer to homes and schools - and 40,000+ new transmitting satellites in near 

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

Sent: 	 Tuesday, May 12, 2020 10:50 AM 

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2020 4:36 AM 

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

Ales Srok 

srokales@gmail.com  

Morayske toplice, Slovenia 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Tuesday, May 12, 2020 10:51 AM 

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2020 4:09 AM 

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

Snezana Mitic 
nensinevdi@gmail.com  

Murska Sobota, Slovenija 

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2020 2:27 AM 

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

orbit www.SGSpaceAppeal.org/the-appeal  

We do not consent to this involuntary exposure of wireless radiation. We respectfully demand the state of Hawaii place 

a moratorium on any 5G infrastructure until independent scientific studies are completed and show this technology 

poses no harm to humans, animals, or to the environment. 

Laura Naranda 

laura.naranda6@gmail.com  

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Tuesday, May 12, 2020 10:52 AM 
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

Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2020 1:57 AM 

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

Arlie Loan 

anze.lovsin@gmail.com  

Ljubljana, Slovenia 

www,KeepYourPower.org  

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2020 12:01 AM 

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

(millimeter wave) wireleSs radiation never before used for internet or cell phones. It involves millions of new 5G base 

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

Milena Omerzu Pevec 

monsun1902@gmail.com  

Ljubljana, Slovenia 

For Healthy Hawaii 

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

Sent: Monday, May 11, 2020 10:30 PM 

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

Eric Brandt 

discoverthesource@gmail.com  

Honolulu, Hi 96816 
I work PT doing EMF assessments and corr ections. The Earth doesn't need 5G or any damaging EMFs!! 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Tuesday, May 12, 2020 10:53 AM 

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

Sent: Monday, May 11, 2020 9:15 PM 

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

Ana Elizabeta Kerman 

ana.kerman@gmail.com  

Murska Sobota, Slovenia 

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

Sent: Monday, May 11, 2020 8:35 PM 

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

Guy Mckeague 

mckeagueg002@yahoo.com  

Kapolei , Hi 
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

Sent: Monday, May 11, 2020 8:34 PM 

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

Sent: 	 Tuesday, May 12, 2020 10:54 AM 

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

Sent: Monday, May 11, 2020 6:59 PM 

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

Ida Zupancic 

zupida@gmail.com  

Koper, Slovenia 

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

Sent: Monday, May 11, 2020 6:50 PM 

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

Denis Vrbanec 

vrbanec.denis@gmail.com  

Morayske Toplice, Slovenia 

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

from: Signatory <petitions@keepyourpower.org> 

Sent: Monday, May 11, 2020 6:49 PM 

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

Sent: Monday, May 11, 2020 5:02 PM 

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

Jacek Latko 

rainscent@yahoo.com  

Honolulu, HI 

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Tuesday, May 12, 2020 10:55 AM 
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

Sent: 	 Tuesday, May 12, 2020 10:56 AM 

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

Sent: Monday, May 11, 2020 2:37 PM 

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

Kim Haine 

drkimhaine@mac.com  

Honolulu, HI 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Tuesday, May 12, 2020 10:59 AM 

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2020 8:21 AM 

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

Aleksandra Fers 

aleksandra.fers@gmail.com  

Dobrovnik, Dobrovnik 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 
	

Kelly King 

Sent: 
	

Tuesday, May 12, 2020 6:15 PM 

To: 
	

EACP Committee 

Subject: 
	

FW: News Alert! Honolulu starts 5G olast Saturday. 

With Aloha, 

Office of Councilmember Kelly Takaya King 
South Maui Residency 
Office: 808.270.7108 

200 South High Street, 8th  Fl 

Wailuku HI 96793 

mauicounty.us  

From: Clare Apana <kouwahine@gmail.com> 

Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2020 11:00 AM 

To: Shane M. Sinenci <Shane.Sinenci@mauicounty.us>; Gina Flammer <flammerfamily@aol.com>; Dawn Lono 

<Dawn.Lono@mauicounty.us>; Tamara Paltin <tampaltin@gmail.com>; Sarah D. Pajimola 

<sarah.pajimola@mauicounty.us>; Trinette Furtado <Peles808Grrl@gmail.com>; Kelly King <Kelly.King@mauicounty.us> 

Subject: News Alert! Honolulu starts 5G olast Saturday. 

In areas of established 5G radiation networks Corona virus deaths and incidence is HIGHER. How about Italy, Japan, 

China? NYC? DCz/ Florida? 

Can we moratorium 5G until we know it is not in the experimental stage? I propose a moratorium, watch and see what 

happens in Oahu and then let our health officer do the statistics and scientific data collection. 

Slow DOWN - who needs faster internet if they are sick or dead??? 

My good friend is in one of the neighborhoods that got turned on. She has been sick with unexplainable swelling, 

headaches, fatigue and inability to sleep for a normal amount of time. 

Watch this interesting live video of Bees reacting to turning on the 6G signal. 
It is easy to find the relationship of Covid 19 and 5G-just google it or go to breaking News Now. . 

Watch what happens to the bees. 

https://youtu.be/XQ  lEuc04cA 

Please call me. 808 214-4411. 

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Tuesday, May 12, 2020 6:19 PM 

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2020 4:10 PM 

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

Natalie Tiede 

ntiede21@gmail.com  

Menasha, WI 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Thursday, May 14, 2020 4:03 PM 

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2020 9:08 PM 

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

Sara Khoury 

skhoury81@gmail 

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2020 12:48 AM 

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

Aurore Kiehn 

courtllowe@aol.com  

Treutelchester, Alaska 

deploy 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Thursday, May 14, 2020 4:04 PM 

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2020 9:28 AM 
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

Samantha Mosciski 

ketanp44@yahoo.com  

Nicolasview, Kansas 

Savings Account 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Thursday, May 14, 2020 4:05 PM 

To: 	 EACP Committee 

Subject: 	 FW: Stop 5G Until Health & Environment Effects Can Be Studied 

With Aloha, 

Office of Councilnnember Kelly Takaya King South Maui Residency 

Office: 808.270.7108 

200 South High Street, 8th Fl 

Wailuku HI 96793 

mauicounty.us  

	Original Message 	 

From: Signatory <petitions@keepyourpower.org> 

Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2020 7:38 PM 

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

Lauren Toker 

Laurentoker@hotmail.com  

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2020 7:59 PM 

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

Brady Spangler 

bradyspangler@yahoo.com  

Kihei, Hi 

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2020 8:49 PM 

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

I Thompson 

ixchelie30@gmail.com  

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Thursday, May 14, 2020 9:52 PM 

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

Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2020 5:02 PM 

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

Kaira Resch 

kaira_r@yahoo.com  

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

Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2020 4:58 PM 

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

JeanneMarie Coloma 

jypemco@gnnail.com  

KILAUEA, HI 

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

Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2020 4:44 PM 
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

Julianne King 

julianneking@hawaii.mcom 

Kailua, Hi 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 
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EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Monday, May 18, 2020 9:55 AM 
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

Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 1:16 PM 

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

Jules Najafi 

808zen@gmail.com  

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

Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 1:02 PM 
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

Kara Zahl 

karazahl@gmail.com  

Honolulu, HI 
This can not be good for the Aina! 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Monday, May 18, 2020 9:56 AM 
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

Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 12:41 PM 

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

David Schaper 

oschpr@gmail.com  

Wahiawa, Hi 

You know why. No act 

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

Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 12:39 PM 
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

Jennifer Spengler 

jenniferspengler@mac.com  

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
Sent: 	 Monday, May 18, 2020 9:57 AM 
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

Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 12:33 PM 
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

Asia Leong 

asialeong@gmail.com  

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

Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 12:31 PM 

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

Jacqueline Laird 

jacquelinelaird9@gmail.com  

Honolulu, Hawaii 

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

Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 12:25 PM 
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

LISA WILFORD 

lisawilford@me.com  

Honolulu, HI 

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Monday, May 18, 2020 10:18 AM 
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

Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 2:13 PM 
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

William Gilroy 

Mrgalleria@msn.com  

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

Sent: Saturday, May 16, 2020 3:58 PM 
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

Sarah Martins 

sarahhmartins@gmail.com  

Haiku, hi 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Monday, May 18, 2020 10:19 AM 
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

Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 4:10 PM 

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

Kim Payes 

ktj100@gmail.com  

Wailalua, HAWAII 

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

Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 4:22 PM 

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

Stacy Wagner 

ycats_w@yahoo.com  

Haleiwa, Hi 

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

Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 5:47 PM 

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

Kawehi S 

Ehihaikulani@gmail.com  

Wahiawa, HI 

Wahiawa 

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

Office of Councilmember Kelly Takaya. King South Maui Residency 

Office: 808.270.7108 

200 South High Street, 8th Fl 

Wailuku HI 96793 

mauicounty.us  

	Original Message 	 

From: Signatory <petitions@keepyourpower.org> 

Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 8:05 PM 

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

Cee TILSON 

Hawaiianmojo@gmail.com  

Papaikou , Hawaii 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Monday, May 18, 2020 10:20 AM 
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

Sent: Saturday, May 16, 2020 3:08 PM 

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

Rachel Harrington 

rachellynnharrington@gmail.com  

Hawi, Hawaii 

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

Sent: Saturday, May 16, 2020 3:11 PM 
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

Hawaii, Hawaii 
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
Sent: Saturday, May 16, 2020 3:22 PM 

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

Emily Boyd 

emily.elizabeth.boud@gmail.com  

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

Sent: Saturday, May 16, 2020 3:39 PM 
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

Dr.Dogs Faraday 

mria13@gmail.com  

Wailuku, Hawaii 

No 5G needed to get more cancer 

www.KeepYourPower.org  
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EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Monday, May 18, 2020 10:21 AM 
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

ma u icounty. us 

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
Sent: 	 Tuesday, May 19, 2020 11:56 AM 
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

Sent: Monday, May 18, 2020 10:44 AM 

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
a moratorium on ant' 5G infrastructure until independent scientific studies are completed and show this technology 

poses no harm to humans, animals, or to the environment. 

Tjasa Cepus 

tjasa.cepus@gmail.com  

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

ma u ico unty. us 

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
Sent: 	 Wednesday, May 20, 2020 5:56 PM 
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
From: Jason Medina <titan2080@yahoo.com> 

Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2020 5:38 PM 

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

Jason Medina 

titan2080@yahoo.com  

Paia, HI 

www.KeepYourPower.org  
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EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Thursday, May 21, 2020 9:01 AM 

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

From: John Nagle <johnnagle67@gmail.com> 

Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2020 8:58 AM 

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

John Nagle 

johnnagle67@gmail.com  

Honolulu , Hawaii 
If you are tired of lockdown at least start to understand the new economics of the 5G/CV coincidence. At least some 

people are waking up. One of these days people will finally get the new economics of the 5G/CV coincidence. 5G rolled 

1 



out 4Q 2019. CV pandemic 1Q 2020. World economy devastated 90 days. Especially if you miss eating in restaurants. 

Because once they start tracking everyone as soon 

www.KeepYourPower.org  
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EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Friday, May 22, 2020 1:08 PM 

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

From: Susan Anderson <supsue2@gmail.com> 

Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2020 6:46 PM 

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

Susan Anderson 

supsue2@gmail.com  

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2020 6:44 PM 
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

From: Leonie Tremaine <Carablaze@yahoo.com> 

Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2020 6:07 PM 
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

Leonie Tremaine 

Carablaze@yahoo.com  

Los Angeles , CA 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Tuesday, May 26, 2020 11:04 AM 
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

From: Allan Reaves <allanreaves@yahoo.com> 

Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2020 11:00 AM 

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

Allan Reaves 

allanreaves@yahoo.com  

Pahoa, HI 

Pahoa 

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
Sent: 	 Tuesday, May 26, 2020 11:06 AM 
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

From: Carrie Jane <Cariana78@hotmail.com> 

Sent: Friday, May 22, 2020 6:14 PM 

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

Carrie Jane 

Cariana78@hotmail.com  

Oceanview,  , Hawaii 

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

From: Rita Briseno <ritalouise52@hotmail.com> 

Sent: Saturday, May 23, 2020 5:21 PM 

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

Rita Briseno 

ritalouise52@hotmail.com  

Oceanview, Hi 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Tuesday, May 26, 2020 11:11 AM 
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

From: Chiemi Ota <chiemiota@hotmail.com> 

Sent: Saturday, May 23, 2020 7:27 PM 

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

Chiemi Ota 
chiemiota@hotmail.com  

Waianae, Hi 

Waianae 

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

Sent: Saturday, May 23, 2020 7:28 PM 

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
Sent: 	 Tuesday, May 26, 2020 11:12 AM 
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

From: Cassandra Martin <cassie808@outlook.com> 

Sent: Sunday, May 24, 2020 1:00 PM 

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

Cassandra Martin 

cassie808@outlook.com  

Kihei, HI 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Tuesday, May 26, 2020 11:13 AM 

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

From: Karma Lekshe Tsomo <tsomo@sandiego.edu> 

Sent: Monday, May 25, 2020 11:36 PM 
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

Karma Lekshe Tsomo 

tsomo@sandiego.edu  

San Diego, CA 

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

Sent: Monday, May 25, 2020 11:37 PM 

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

Sent: 	 Tuesday, May 26, 2020 11:48 AM 

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

From: Wade H <wmh214@gmail.com> 

Sent: Monday, May 25, 2020 8:55 PM 

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

Wade H 
wmh214@gmail.com  

Honolulu, HI 

No 5g!!! 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Tuesday, May 26, 2020 11:55 AM 

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
From: Jack Ebner <konajacque@yahoo.com> 

Sent: Monday, May 25, 2020 11:33 AM 
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

Jack Ebner 

konajacque@yahoo.com  

Holualoa, Hawaii 
Not a big fan of uninvited aerial surveillace 

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Tuesday, May 26, 2020 11:56 AM 

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

Sent: Monday, May 25, 2020 11:31 AM 

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
I have not researched 5G but if it hasn't been definitively safety tested by independent labs, I do not want this in Hawaii. 

www.KeepYourPower.org  



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Tuesday, May 26, 2020 12:49 PM 

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

From: Eugene Elmer <bigkeei45@gmail.com> 

Sent: Saturday, May 23, 2020 12:42 AM 

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

Eugene Elmer 

bigkeei45@gmail.com  

Captain Cook, Hawaii 
I oppose the use of 4g/5g drones and 5g until they have been proven to be safe for humans 

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Tuesday, May 26, 2020 12:50 PM 

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

From: Jan Deputy <jdeputy30@gmail.com> 

Sent: Friday, May 22, 2020 1:34 PM 

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

Jan Deputy 

jdeputy30@gmail.com  

Kula, HI 
No compliance against this tyranny and torture! 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Tuesday, May 26, 2020 1:04 PM 
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

Sent: Monday, May 18, 2020 9:04 PM 

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

Megan Pearl 

mauimeg15@gmail.com  

Kihei, HI 
I do not consent to 5G deployments! The radiation is proven unsafe for birds, bees, humans! 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Tuesday, May 26, 2020 1:05 PM 
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

Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2020 9:28 AM 

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

Petra Walter 

staywelltoday@yahoo.com  

Honolulu, Hi 

Honolulu 

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2020 10:07 AM 

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

Alex Martins 

alexmartinssf@gmail.com  

Haiku, Hi 



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

alexnnartinssf@gnnail.com  

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2020 10:18 AM 

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

Jenny Hudson 

jennymalia@yahoo.com  

Kahului, Hawaii 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Tuesday, May 26, 2020 1:06 PM 

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2020 12:01 PM 

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

Yvonne Caudillo 

yvonneinthesky@gmail.com  

Waimea, HI 

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2020 7:08 PM 

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

Darlene Waddell 

dwaddells@hotmail.com  

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2020 9:07 PM 

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

(millimeter wave) wireless radiation never before-used for internet or cell phones. It involves millions of new 5G base 

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

NAOMI MELAMED 

hinaomi@protonmail.com  

kapaau, HI 

kapaau 

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

yoav melamed 

wisdombody@protonmail.com  

kapaau, HI 

kapaau 

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Tuesday, May 26, 2020 1:07 PM 
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

Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2020 1:14 AM 

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

As such, 5G wireless technology poses significant risks to humans; animals and the environment www.Biolnitiative.org. 
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

anthony ching 

acphoto808@gmail.com  

Honolulu , HI 

I do not consent 

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2020 3:23 AM 
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

Eva Svobodova 

fridomka @gmail.com  

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2020 3:31 AM 

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

fridomka@gmail.com  

Haiku, Hawaii 

www.KeepYourPower.org  



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Tuesday, May 26, 2020 1:46 PM 
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

Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2020 4:20 PM 

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

Christopher Hill 

christopher69c@gmail.com  

Captain Cook, HI 

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Tuesday, May 26, 2020 1:48 PM 

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2020 6:40 AM 
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

Secretive, experimental, high altitude technology (massive drones, pseudo-satellites, huge helium balloons, etc.) with, 

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

Jeri Baumgardner 

herimage@earthlink.net  

Kailua Kona, HI 

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Tuesday, May 26, 2020 2:24 PM 
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

Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2020 11:28 AM 
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

Jason Nagel 

hppy_froday@yahoo.com  

Kihei, HI 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Tuesday, May 26, 2020 2:36 PM 

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
From: Sara Patton <sarapattonmaui@yahoo.com> 

Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2020 4:06 PM 
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

Sara Patton 

sarapattonmaui@yahoo.com  

Waihee Valley, HI 

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Tuesday, May 26, 2020 4:12 PM 
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

From: Zyanya Lee <zyanyaleel@gmail.com> 

Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2020 3:22 PM 

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

Zyanya Lee 

zyanyaleel@gmail.com  

Haiku, Hawai'i 

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Wednesday, May 27, 2020 9:09 PM 

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

From: Lani Orr <naturalgeek@yahoo.com> 

Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2020 5:47 PM 

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

Lani Orr 
naturalgeek@yahoo.com  

Kihei, HI 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Wednesday, May 27, 2020 9:21 PM 
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

From: Justin Beck <jjbeck7811@gmail.com> 

Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2020 5:15 PM 
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

Justin Beck 

jjbeck7811@gmail.com  

Kihei, hi 

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Wednesday, May 27, 2020 9:22 PM 
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

From: Jessi Beck <jjbeck7811@gmail.com> 

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

Jessi Beck 

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
From: Jil Powers <jilpollock@yahoo.com> 

Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2020 4:55 PM 

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

Jil Powers 

jilpollock@yahoo.com  

Haiku, HI 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Wednesday, May 27, 2020 9:24 PM 

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

From: Stephanie Schobel <stephgroom@gmail.com> 

Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2020 3:50 PM 

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

Stephanie Schobel 

stephgroom@gmail.com  

Kihei, Hawaii 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Wednesday, May 27, 2020 10:01 PM 

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

From: Keiko Lathrop <livealoha33@yahoo.com> 

Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2020 9:24 AM 

To: david.y.ige@hawaii.gov; consumeradvocate@dcca.hawaii.gov; sens@capitol.hawaii.gov; reps@capitol.hawaii.gov; 

mayor@honolulu.gov; Mayors.Office@co.maui.hi.us; Alice L. Lee <Alice.Lee@rnauicounty.us>; mayor@kauai.gov; 

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

Keiko Lathrop 

livealoha33@yahoo.com  

Captain cook, Hawaii 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Wednesday, May 27, 2020 10:17 PM 
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

From: Lindsey Hayes <lindseyhayes808@yahoo.com> 

Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2020 4:32 AM 

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

Lindsey Hayes 

lindseyhayes808@yahoo.conn 

Kailua, Hi 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Wednesday, May 27, 2020 10:21 PM 
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

From: Yolande Luyendyk <y.luyendyk@gmail.com> 

Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2020 10:09 PM 
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

Yolande Luyendyk 

y.luyendyk@gmail.com  

Holualoa , Hi 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Wednesday, May 27, 2020 10:22 PM 
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

Sent: 	 Friday, May 29, 2020 9:17 AM 

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

From: Renee Vachow <rvachow@gmail.com> 

Sent: Friday, May 29, 2020 7:14 AM 
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

Renee Vachow 

rvachow@gmail.com  

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

From: jean normandin <dereckflint@gmail.com> 

Sent: Friday, May 29, 2020 4:15 AM 

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

Attn: Land Use Commission. Stop. Giant 4G/5G Drones Until Proven Safe 

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

jean normandin 

dereckflint@gmail.com  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Friday, May 29, 2020 9:18 AM 
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
From: Liz Wright <konalizbiz@gmail.com> 

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 8:13 PM 
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

Liz Wright 

konalizbiz@gmail.com  

Kailua Kona, Hawaii 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Friday, May 29, 2020 9:20 AM 

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

From: Pam.kbayvacationhomes@gmail.com  Sokach <pam.kbayvacationhomes@gmail.com> 

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 12:23 PM 
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

Pam.kbayvacationhomes@gmail.com  Sokach 

pam.kbayvacationhomes@gmail.com  

Captain Cook, Hawaii 

Stop 5G Towers & Dromez 

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Friday, May 29, 2020 9:21 AM 

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

From: Pamela Sokach <pam.kbayvacationhomes@gmail.com> 

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 12:20 PM 

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

Pamela Sokach 
pam.kbayvacationhomes@gmail.com  

Captain Cook, HI 96704 

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

From: Jennifer Deatrick <jen17usc@yahoo.com> 

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 3:41 PM 

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

Jennifer Deatrick 

jen17usc@yahoo.com  

Lahaina, Hi 
Please do not bring 5G to our community! 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Friday, May 29, 2020 9:34 AM 

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

From: e. bodewig <eebodewig@gmail.com> 

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 1:17 AM 

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

e. bodewig 

eebodewig@gmail.com  



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Friday, May 29, 2020 9:37 AM 

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

From: e bodewig <eebodewig@gmail.com> 

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 9:16 AM 

To: david.y.ige@hawaii.gov; consumeradvocate@dcca.hawaii.gov; sens@capitol.hawaii.gov; reps@capitol.hawaii.gov; 

mayor@honolulu.gov; Mayors.Office@co.nnaui.hi.us; Alice L. Lee <Alice.Lee@mauicounty.us>; mayor@kauai.gov; 

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

e bodewig 
eebodewig@gmail.com  

the hague, z-h 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Friday, May 29, 2020 10:25 AM 

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

From: Diane Neuman <neuhealthl@hotmail.com> 

Sent: Friday, May 29, 2020 10:10 AM 

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

Diane Neuman 

neuhealthl@hotmail.com  

Kailua Kona, Hawaii 

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Friday, May 29, 2020 10:26 AM 

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

. We do not consent to this involuntary exposure of wireless radiation. We respectfully demand the state of Hawaii place 

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

ma u icou nty.us 

	Original Message 	 

From: Ayesha Godfrey <amgodfrey@tiscali.co.uk> 

Sent: Friday, May 29, 2020 4:14 AM 
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

Ayesha Godfrey 

amgodfrey@tiscali.co.uk  

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

From: Natasha krett <tashadk72@yahoo.co.uk> 

Sent: Friday, May 29, 2020 4:17 AM 

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

Natasha krett 

tashadk72@yahoo.co.uk  



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Friday, May 29, 2020 10:27 AM 

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

From: Stephanie Shan Russell <surpriseshan2@aol.com> 

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

Stephanie Shan Russell 

surpriseshan2@aol.com  

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

From: Anna Noll <anna.noll@att.net> 

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 11:44 AM 
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

Anna Noll 

anna.noll@att.net  

Kailua-Kona , Hi 

www.KeepYourPower.org  



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Friday, May 29, 2020 10:28 AM 

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

From: Clotilde Turcotte <Icchen93@hotmail.com> 

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 5:34 AM 

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

Clotilde Turcotte 

Icchen93@hotmail.com  

Cristalmouth, South Dakota 

Salad 

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

From: Suzanne Sayer <suzysayer@outlook.com> 

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 1:24 AM 
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

Suzanne Sayer 

s-uzysayer@outlook.com  

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

From: Tullin Valdez <valdezer@cebridge.net> 

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 1:23 AM 

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

Tullin Valdez 

valdezer@cebridge.net  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Friday, May 29, 2020 10:29 AM 

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

From: Rosemary Mackay <info@trinidadgingerbreadhouse.com> 

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 1:16 AM 

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

Rosemary Mackay 

info@trinidadgingerbreadhouse.com  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Friday, May 29, 2020 11:17 AM 
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

From: Jacqueline Jimenez-Seamster <jacnjer2007@gmail.com> 

Sent: Friday, May 29, 2020 10:30 AM 
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

Jacqueline Jimenez-Seamster 

jacnjer2007@gmail.com  

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

Sent: Friday, May 29, 2020 10:29 AM 

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

Sent: 	 Saturday, May 30, 2020 11:53 AM 

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

From: Susan Higa <yhkhiga@yahoo.com> 

Sent: Friday, May 29, 2020 2:47 PM 

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

Susan Higa 

yhkhiga @yahoo.com  

Wailuku, HI 

www.KeepYourPower.org  


	Page 1

